BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS RECELYED ‘r%ﬁLING

MEETING MINUTES ’
TOWN OF EAST HAVEN TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE

. EAST HAVEN, CONN.
250 Main Street
East Haven CT 06512 : %fw NN
TOWN CLERK

TO: : Lisa Balter, Town Clerk
FROM:  East Haven Board of Assessment Appeals
DATE: September 21, 2022
RE: Board of Assessment Appeals Meeting Minutes

And Summary of Changes

The Board of Assessment Appeals is pleased to submit the following report concerning their
meeting of September 19, 2022 for the 2021 Regular Motor Vehicle Assessments.

The meeting was called to order Monday September 19, 2022 at 6:37 p.m.

There was a total of 5 appeals filed which resulted in the following actions:

5 - Motor Vehicles — Changes

1 Assessment Reduction of
1 Assessment Reduction of
1 Assessment Reduction of
1 Assessment Reduction of
1 Assessment Reduction of

2,945.00
5.00
4,322.00
-3,310.00
653.00

FINAL NET RESULT FOR THE ABOVE ASSESSMENT CHANGES FOR THE

2021 REGULAR MOTOR VEHICLE:

(~11,235)

The meeting of September 19, 2022 was adjourned at 6:48 p.m. with all applications,

accepted, heard and acted on.

Respectfully submitted,
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Patricia M. Deieso, Clerk
Board of Assessment Appeals




